Dibble, Dickson

fin Robinson [Irobinson@sesfla.com

From:

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Clark Leaming; Gary Frommer

Subject: Corrections - Rev. 1 corrected 12-3-2010 Fwd: Equip. List - Fiorida Shell Wash Plant - - - Re:
FW: Florida CRI dba Florida Shell & Rock, 2351 SR 31, Punta Gorda, FL 33982 8718

Attachments: Equip List_Fla Shell_Wash Plant_12-3-2010Corrected.doc

Dick,

Please do not use the table sent to you earlier today.
Please use the attached corrected table (Rev. 1).
Lynn

Lynn Robinson, P.E.

Permitting Manager

Southern Environmental Sciences, Inc.
1204 North Wheeler Street

Plant City, Fl 33563

Phone (813) 752-5014

Mobile (813) 957-8804

Fax: (813) 752-2475

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Equip. List - Florida Shell Wash Plant - - - Re: FW: Florida CRI dba Florida Shell & Rock, 2351 SR
31, Punta Gorda, FL 33982-8718 '
Date:Fri, 03 Dec 2010 10:30:01 -0500
From:Lynn Robinson <lrobinson@sesfla.com> .
To:Dibble, Dickson <Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us>
CC:Ajhar, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ajhar@dep.state.fl.us>, Clark Leaming <clarkl@betterroads net>, Gary

Frommer <gfrommer7@aol.com>

Dick,
Info is attached.
Lynn

Lynn Robinson, P.E.

" Permitting Manager

Southern Environmental Sciences, Inc.
1204 North Wheeler Street

Plant City, FI 33563

Phone {813) 752-5014

Mobile (813) 957-8804

Fax: (813) 752-2475

On 12/1/2010 10:05 AM, Dibble, Dickson wrote:
Lynn,




¢

¢ |don’t want to seem like a pest, but is there any progress yet regarding my request (see e-mail below) for additional
information for the subject item facility’s Nonmetallic Mineral Processing Plant Air General Permit Registration Form?

This is just a friendly reminder that we have seven (7) days remaining in the thirty (30) day review and processing period
and I will need the information in order to complete the review.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Have a great day!

Sincerely yours,

Ok

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

T OMMUNICATE

in plain language
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may

therefore be subject to public disclosure

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 5:08 PM

To: 'Lynn Robinson'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: Florida CRI dba Florida Shell & Rock, 2351 SR 31, Punta Gorda, FL 33982-8718

Lynn,

This is in response to your voicemail message regarding the additional information | was requesting from Clark Leaming
in order to fill in the equipment identification gaps on the Nonmetallic Minerai Processing Plant AGP Registration Form for
the MGL Engineering portable wash plant and associated material handling equipment.

WASH PLANT




| need to clarify whether or not the 125 T/hr feed rate that he indicated on the form is a production rate, or is it the
machine rated capacity of the portable wash plant. | am really looking for the maximum machine rated capacity
regardless of material processed.

Power source - if a RICE, | need make, date of manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type.

CONVEYORS - Need more specific identifying criteria of transfer and stacker conveyors

Is the feeder hopper (12 cu. yd.) & incline conveyor part of the wash plant, or are these individual, stand alone pieces
of equipment? If they are individual, stand alone pieces of equipment then we need similar identification criteria
(make, model #, capacity and if separate RICE power unit, make, date of manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, &

fuel type).
40’ Stacker Conveyor #1 to stockpiles, Make?, belt size - 40’ x 2, power source (if a RICE, make, date of

manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type)

40’ Transfer Conveyor #1 to #2 stacker conveyor, Make?, beit size - 40’ x 2”, power source (if a RICE, make, date of

manufacture, mode! #, S/N, Hp. & fuel type)
75’ Stacker Conveyor #2 to stockpiles, Make?, belt size - 75’ x ?”, power source (if a RICE, make date of

manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type)
80’ Transfer conveyor #2 to #3 stacker conveyor, Make?, belt size - 80° x 2”, power source (if a RICE, make, date of

manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type)
75' Stacker Conveyor #3 to stockpiles, Make?, belt size - 75’ x ?”, power source (if a RICE, make, date of

manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type)

40' Transfer Conveyor #3 to #4 stacker conveyor, Make?, belt size - 40’ x 2”, power source (if a RICE, make, date of

manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type)
75’ Stacker Conveyor #4 to stockpiles, Make?, belt size - 75’ x ?”, power source (if a RICE, make, date of

manufacture, model #, S/N, Hp, & fuel type)

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely yours,

()73

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

ComMMUNICATE

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



